TO:
FROM:
DATE:

City Council
Shawn Crimmins, Assistant Fire Chief
November 21, 2023

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental EMS Contract Advanced Life Support (ALS) Funding Amendment

No. 1

1) Recommended Action:
Authorize the Mayor to sign the Intergovernmental EMS Contract Advanced Life Support
(ALS) Funding Amendment No. 1 with Thurston County Medic One.

2) Background:
The City of Tumwater and Thurston County Medic One entered into an Intergovernmental
EMS Contract on January 1, 2023 to provide ALS service to the citizens of Thurston County.
Section XIX of the Contract provided that any modification of the Contract be in writing and
signed by both parties. The County and Agency desire to amend the Contract to provide
for temporary EMT/Paramedic staffing procedures. Following a briefing, the agreement was
recommended to Council for approval by the Public Health and Safety Committee.

3) Policy Support:
Strategic Priorities and Goals 2023-24: Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services

4) Alternatives:
U Do not recommend approval

5) Fiscal Notes:
No fiscal impact.

6) Attachments:

A. Intergovernmental EMS Contract Advanced Life Support (ALS) Funding Amendment
No. 1



